
From:
To:
Subject: Possible Demonstration against Australian Consulate Friday 1 October [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Thursday, 30 September 2021 3:04:45 AM

OFFICIAL

Hi 

I wanted to alert you to some information we have received regarding a possible demonstration
against Australian Embassies and Consulates. The 

 advices that a demonstration has been scheduled for Friday, October 1, 2021
starting at 2PM at 2029 Century park E, Los Angeles, CA, 90067, however we think it is highly
likely this will not eventuate, as this type of thing is not uncommon, but wanted to advise for
precautionary measures just in case.

Kind regards

_______________________________
Deputy Consul-General (SAO)
Australian Consulate-General Los Angeles
2029 Century Park E, Suite 3150, Los Angeles CA 90067
Tel: 
Cell: 
www.losangeles.consulate.gov.au  |  www.dfat.gov.au
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Allied Universal

Century Plaza Towers | 2000 Avenue of the Stars

2049 Century Park East | Suite 1950 | Los Angeles, CA 90067

W:  | C:  |  @aus.com

www.aus.com

This e-mail transmission and any documents, files or previous e-mail messages attached to it, may be privileged and confidential
and is intended only for the use of the intended recipient of this message. If you are not the intended recipient, or a person
responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, disclosure, retention, copying,
dissemination, distribution or use of any of the information contained in, or attached to this e-mail transmission is STRICTLY
PROHIBITED. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify me by return email or by telephone at the
above number and delete the message and its attachments

From: @dfat.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2021 10:02 AM
To: @aus.com>
Cc: @aus.com < @aus.com>; Jane Duke <Jane.Duke@dfat.gov.au>;

@dfat.gov.au>
Subject: Possible Demonstration against Australian Consulate Friday 1 October [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Email from: @dfat.gov.au

DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender AND know
the content is safe. If you suspect this is phishing, please forward to phish@aus.com
and then delete.

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

For our office;

·

·
 We currently have this practice in place and the security staff

do a great job following this already.

· We would be grateful  of any updates during the day if a protest does start to
congregate.

·

· All Consulate staff have been notified of the possible protest.

·

Happy to discuss further if required.

Kind regards

ÂÂÂÂÂÂÂ_______________________________
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
Cc:  zz [External] @afp.gov.au
Subject: Possible Demonstration against Australian Consulate Friday 1 October 2021 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Thursday, 30 September 2021 3:52:48 AM

OFFICIAL

Hi everyone

The  advices that a demonstration against
Australian Embassies and Consulates has been scheduled for Friday, October 1, 2021 starting at
2PM at 2029 Century park E, Los Angeles, CA, 90067. RSC    notes that  it is highly
likely this will not eventuate, as this type of thing is not uncommon, but wanted to advise for
 precautionary measures just in case.

I have notified CBRE Security, who have confirmed they have also been made aware of the
proposed event and will contact LAPD confirming private property boundaries for the Towers.
CBRE security will also provide updates throughout the demonstration if it occurs.

For our office;

If you have any questions or concerns, please come and see me.

Thanks

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
Cc:  zz [External] @afp.gov.au; 

Subject: Proposed Protest Today [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Saturday, 2 October 2021 2:39:47 AM

OFFICIAL

Hi everyone

I have no further updates regarding the proposed demonstration planned against our
office today. Please be reminded it is scheduled for 2pm 

I can provide further information if required.

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
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ours. Have a good day.  
 

From: @dfat.gov.au> 
Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2021 9:20 AM
To: @state.gov>
Cc: @state.gov>
Subject: RE: Protest Information [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 

OFFICIAL
 
HI 
 
Thank you for the notification and the contact details, its greatly appreciated. Our DC
office notified us yesterday and we have in place office protocols for staff, clients and
building security which we have initiated
 
Greatly appreciate any updates on additional information.
 
Kind Regards
 
 
 

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
 
 
 
From: @state.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, 29 September 2021 3:25 PM
To: @dfat.gov.au>
Cc: @state.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Protest Information
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender.

Good afternoon 
 
It’s been awhile since we last spoke, I hope you and everyone at the Consulate are well.  Our
office was notified today about a possible protest scheduled at the Consulate this Friday,

October 1st at 1400 hours.  The group is allegedly protesting vaccine mandates.  At this time we
have no additional information in regards to the number of anticipated participants.  We have
notified the Los Angeles Police Department and if we receive any additional information, we will
let you know.  I also wanted to take this opportunity to share our new office number with you
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which is  and our group email of @state.gov.  Please let us know if you
have any additional questions or concerns.    
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From:
Sent: Tuesday, 5 October 2021 2:23 AM
To:
Cc: Jane Duke
Subject: RE: Possible Demonstration against Australian Consulate Friday 1 October 

[SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL 

Hi  

There were no incidents to report from the protest. About 10 people in attendance. Building security 
provided regular updates along with photos. 

Do you require a cable to be sent? 

 
_______________________________ 
Deputy Consul-General (SAO)
Australian Consulate-General Los Angeles
2029 Century Park E, Suite 3150, Los Angeles CA 90067
Tel:  
Cell:  
www.losangeles.consulate.gov.au | www.dfat.gov.au

From: @dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Saturday, 2 October 2021 7:39 AM 
To: @dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: Jane Duke <Jane.Duke@dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: Re: Possible Demonstration against Australian Consulate Friday 1 October[SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL 

Sorry I didn’t check in yesterday.  

But it seems everything went ok? 

OFFICIAL 

From: @dfat.gov.au> 
Date: Friday, October 1, 2021 at 5:53:52 PM 
To: @state.gov> 
Cc: "Jane Duke" <Jane.Duke@dfat.gov.au>, @dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: Possible Demonstration against Australian Consulate Friday 1 October [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
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2

OFFICIAL 

Hi  

We have been notified of demonstrators at our location. From what we can see there are approximately 10 
in attendance. No other issues to report. 

regards 

 
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

From: @aus.com>  
Sent: Friday, 1 October 2021 2:38 PM 
To: @dfat.gov.au>; Jane Duke <Jane.Duke@dfat.gov.au>;  

@dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: @aus.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Possible Demonstration against Australian Consulate Friday 1 October [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the 
sender.

Hello all, 

Three demonstrators just arrived and are keeping to the sidewalk by Constellation/Century Park East. I will 
continue to keep you posted.  
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4

This e-mail transmission and any documents, files or previous e-mail messages attached to it, may be privileged and confidential and is intended only for the 
use of the intended recipient of this message. If you are not the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are 
hereby notified that any review, disclosure, retention, copying, dissemination, distribution or use of any of the information contained in, or attached to this e-
mail transmission is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify me by return email or by telephone at 
the above number and delete the message and its attachments

From: @aus.com> 
Sent: Friday, October 1, 2021 2:16 PM 
To: @dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: @aus.com @aus.com>; Jane Duke <Jane.Duke@dfat.gov.au>;  

@dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: Re: Possible Demonstration against Australian Consulate Friday 1 October [SEC=OFFICIAL]  

Hello all, 

We are posted but no one has arrived. LAPD also arrived and checked in but there's no protestors. We will 
continue to monitor and keep you posted.  

Allied Universal 

Century Plaza Towers | 2000 Avenue of the Stars 

2049 Century Park East | Suite 1950 | Los Angeles, CA 90067 

W:  | C:  | @aus.com 

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

DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender AND know the content is 
safe. If you suspect this is phishing, please forward to phish@aus.com and then delete. 

OFFICIAL 

Hi  

I wanted to alert you to some information we have received regarding a possible demonstration against Australian 
Embassies and Consulates. The advices that a demonstration 
has been scheduled for Friday, October 1, 2021 starting at 2PM at 2029 Century park E, Los Angeles, CA, 90067, 
however we think it is highly likely this will not eventuate, as this type of thing is not uncommon, but wanted to 
advise for precautionary measures just in case. 

For our office; 

 

 We 
currently have this practice in place and the security staff do a great job following this already. 

We would be grateful of any updates during the day if a protest does start to congregate. 

 
 

All Consulate staff have been notified of the possible protest. 

 

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
Sent: Thursday, 30 September 2021 3:53 PM
To: ; Fiona Webster
Subject: FW: NSR Notification: Demonstration - March With Us! - Australian Consulate-

General, New York, United States of America - 04 October 2021 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL 
 
 
FYI 

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s47G(1)(b)
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OFFICIAL 
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On Sep 30, 2021, at 2:16 PM, @dfat.gov.au> wrote: 

  

This message is from an EXTERNAL SENDER – be CAUTIOUS, particularly with links and attachments. 

 

 
OFFICIAL 

  
Hi  and  
  
Please see below advice received from our Global Watch Office in Australia about another planned 
protest on Monday 4th October. 
  
Regards 
  

 
  
  

 
Deputy Consul General 
Australian Consulate-General  
150 East 42nd Street, Floor 34 | New York | NY 10017-5612 
 Tel:   
Web: www.newyork.usa.embassy.gov.au 
Facebook: Australian Consulate-General New York 
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OFFICIAL 
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From:
Sent: Monday, 4 October 2021 11:56 AM
To:  
Cc:
Subject: RE: NSR Notification: Demonstration - March With Us! - Australian Consulate-

General, New York, United States of America - 04 October 2021 - UPDATE 
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments: Photo-0.jpg

OFFICIAL 
 
Hi All 
 

 
Thanks 
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5

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
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For further 

information: https://t.me/newyorkfreedomrally/1288, https://www.instagram.com/p/CUakN8g

FBuJ/ 

Event Map: 

  

OFFICIAL 
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From:
Sent: Monday, 4 October 2021 4:19 PM
To:
Cc: Fiona Webster
Subject: RE: REMINDER Protest Activity today 4 October [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL 
 
Thanks
 

. I have sent a short ‘for information’ email to DSD (attached) 
just to let them know.  
 
Let me know if there are any changes,   
 
Happy to discuss and feel free to call if you have any questions.  
 

Regards 
 

 
 
Counsellor – Security  
North America - Regional Security Adviser 
Mob:  
Tel:  (Tuesday and Thursday) 
Embassy of Australia, Washington DC, USA 
1145 17th St NW, Suite GP410 
Washington, DC 20036-4707 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 

From: @dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 5 October 2021 6:34 AM 
To: @dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>;  

@austrade.gov.au>; @austrade.gov.au>;  
@austrade.gov.au>; @austrade.gov.au>;  

@austrade.gov.au>; @austrade.gov.au>;  
@austrade.gov.au>; @austrade.gov.au>;  
@austrade.gov.au>; @austrade.gov.au>; Tony Davis 

<tony.davis@austrade.gov.au> 
Cc: @dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: REMINDER Protest Activity today 4 October [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 
 
Good afternoon 
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2

 
Further to  email,

 
 

 
Please monitor the surroundings,  

 
 
Kind regards 
 

 
 

 | Consul 
Australian Consulate-General | 150 East 42nd Street, Floor 34 | New York | NY 10017-5612 | USA 
 Tel:  | Fax:  | E-mail: @dfat.gov.au 
Web: https://usa.embassy.gov.au/new-york  
Facebook: Australian Consulate-General New York 
 
 

From: @dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Monday, 4 October 2021 11:34 AM 
To: @dfat.gov.au>; @austrade.gov.au>;  

@austrade.gov.au>; @austrade.gov.au>;  
@austrade.gov.au>; @austrade.gov.au>;  

@austrade.gov.au>; @austrade.gov.au>;  
@austrade.gov.au>; @austrade.gov.au>; S  

@austrade.gov.au>; Tony Davis <tony.davis@austrade.gov.au> 
Cc: @dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: REMINDER Protest Activity today 4 October [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
Importance: High 
 

OFFICIAL 
 
Colleagues 
 
Reminder that their will be planned protest activity today that is due to occur outside the building today.  It is 
expected to end up at the Consulate around 1600hrs. 
 
Latest details are below: 
 
Reconnect Australia and NYC Freedom fighters are now aligning their march with NYC Teachers against the Vaccine 
Mandate. 
 
The meeting spot for the demonstration  is now set for 12pm at the NYC DOE which is 65 Court Street in Brooklyn at 
noon.  
 
After the group forms, they intend to march over the Brooklyn Bridge towards City Hall. 
 
There is a rally and press conference scheduled to take place at City Hall. The group intends to march north to 150 
E42nd Street after the press conference. 
 
There will be uniformed police presence for the duration of the demonstration. 
 
As previously advised, please  
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
Sent: Monday, 4 October 2021 4:21 PM
To:  Fiona Webster
Subject: FW: NYC Protest 

 
 
Attachment 
 

From:   
Sent: Tuesday, 5 October 2021 7:02 AM 
To: Brett Marshall <Brett.Marshall@dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>;  

@dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: NYC Protest  
 

 
 
Morning  
 
For information – update on scheduled protest at New York Consulate 
 
The ‘Reconnect Australia’ march has now aligned its demonstration with the NYC Freedom fighters and NYC 
Teachers against the mandating vaccines. 
 
The marched moved over the Brooklyn Bridge towards City Hall where there will be a rally and press conference. 
 
It is understood that the group intends to march north to the Australian New York Consulate after the press 
conference.  
 
NYPD estimate the current group size at between 400-500 (most are participants for the other causes). 

In preparation post has: 

  
  

 All staff  and Consulate) have been notified of the possible protest. 
  

There will be uniformed police presence for the duration of the demonstration. 

Will advis           e if there is any significant changes. 

 
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
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Title: Security Advice - Recent COVID anti-lockdown protest activity against 

Australian missions 
MRN:    01/10/2021 03:16:37 PM ZE10 
To:  FAF Posts 
Cc: 

 

From: Canberra 
(CHCH/DFAT/DSD/OSB/OSS) 

From File: 
 

EDRMS 
Files: 

 

References:  
 

Response:  Routine, Information Only 
  
Summary 
  
The following outlines security advice from the Diplomatic Security Division (DSD) relating 
to recent and potential further COVID anti-lockdown, anti-vaccination protest activity and 
threats against Australian missions. 

 
  
 
Anti-lockdown/anti-vax and right-wing groups have called for and held protests outside a 
number of Australian missions over recent weeks (thanks reftel). Threats have also been 
made against Australian missions and staff. While purportedly relating to current lockdowns 
in Australia, and perceived police brutality against protesters, many of these groups are 
pursuing their own national political agendas. 
  
2. Calls have also been made for Australian missions to be targeted in wider protest activity. 
To date, these calls to action have not resulted in large scale protests being directed at 
Australian missions. 
  
Security Advice 
  
3. Posts are encouraged to liaise with local security services and law enforcement if they 
become aware of any planned protest activity. Posts are also encouraged to review their 
contingency plans relating to civil disorder. Specific guidance and measures to be considered 
if peaceful and lawful protest activity takes place: 
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  Page 2 of 4 

 

 
 
 

  
4. If protest activity becomes unlawful or violent, posts should consider the following; in 
addition to the above: 
  

 
 

5. DSD continues to monitor the situation closely but is not anticipating violent activity 
targeting our missions at this time. We encourage posts to continue to advise of any reports of 
planned activity or demonstrations held. For further advice and/or support please discuss with 
your Regional Security Officer or contact Overseas Post Security Section (OSS) 

@dfat.gov.au. 
  
text ends 

 
Sent by:  
Prepared 
by:  

 

Approved 
by: 

Brett Marshall AS OSB 

Topics: CONSULAR/Crisis Management, CONSULAR/Services and Policy, SECURITY/Physical, 
SECURITY/Threats & Risks 
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From: Harinder Sidhu
Sent: Friday, 1 October 2021 3:37 PM
To: Brett Marshall
Cc: Minoli Perera; Kylie Langi; 
Subject: RE: FYI Security Advice - COVID anti-lockdown protest activity against Australian 

missions [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL 
 
Thank you, Brett. Noted. H 
 

From: Brett Marshall <Brett.Marshall@dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Friday, 1 October 2021 10:11 AM 
To: Harinder Sidhu <Harinder.Sidhu@dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: Minoli Perera <Minoli.Perera@dfat.gov.au>; Kylie Langi <Kylie.Langi@dfat.gov.au>;  

@dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: FYI Security Advice - COVID anti-lockdown protest activity against Australian missions [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 
 
Good morning Harinder,  
 
I recommend you: 
 
Note: DSD is providing ongoing security advice regarding COVID anti-lockdown protest activity against our missions. 
 

- This will be reflected in a cable today.  
 
Background 
 
1. Anti-lockdown/anti-vax and right-wing groups have called for and held protests outside a number of Australian 
missions in recent weeks. Threats have also been made against Australian missions and staff. While ostensibly 
relating to the current lockdowns in Australia and perceived police brutality, many of these groups are pursuing 
national political agendas. 
 
2. Calls have also been made for Australian missions to be targeted in wider protest activity. To date, these calls to 
action have not resulted in large scale protests being directed at Australian missions. 
 

- Recent reporting has included activities in Mexico , Warsaw  and 
Copenhagen   

 
Security Advice 
 
3. We are encouraging posts to brief staff, liaise with local security services and review their contingency plans 
relating to civil disorder, as required.  
 

- Our cable and RSOs will outline potential measures in further detail, including if protest activity becomes 
unlawful or violent.  

 
4. We continue to monitor the situation closely but are not anticipating violent activity targeting our missions at 
this time.  
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Brett 
 
 
Brett Marshall 
Assistant Secretary Operational Security Branch 
Diplomatic Security Division 
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade 
 
EA:  | @dfat.gov.au 
 

 |  | brett.marshall@dfat.gov.au 
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OFFICIAL 
 

   
 

OFFICIAL 
  Page 1 of 4 

 
Title: New York CG:  Protest outside Consulate Building: Vaccine Mandates 
MRN:    05/10/2021 09:06:09 AM EDT 
To:  Canberra 
Cc: RR : USA Posts 
From: New York CG 
From File: 

 

EDRMS 
Files: 

 

References:
 

Response:  Routine, Information Only 
  
Summary 
  
A protest organised by Reconnect Australia and NYC Freedom Fighters attracted 
approximately 300‒400 people outside the New York Consulate building at approximately 
4.30pm local time on 4 October. The protest was against the vaccine mandate. 

 
  
 
Reconnect Australia and NYC Freedom Fighters aligned a planned protest march against the 
vaccine mandate on Monday 4 October.  The planned protest commenced at 12pm at the New 
York City Department of Education headquarters in Brooklyn where the group formed to 
march over the Brooklyn Bridge towards City Hall.  Following a scheduled rally and press 
conference at City Hall the group marched north towards 150 East 42nd St, outside the 
Consulate building. 
  
2.   Approximately 300 to 400 people participated in the march which attracted media 
attention, including noting Australian participants who were also marching against vaccine 
mandates in Australia.   
  
3.   Disruption to major roads occurred during the march and a vaccine testing tent being 
overturned was reported, however the protest while vocal remained largely peaceful.  Once 
outside the Consulate building, the protest lasted approximately 2 hours. 
  
4.   Post ( ) was in contact with NYPD prior to the protest and uniformed officers 
were nearby when the protest made its way to the Consulate.  Building management was also 
notified and stationed additional guards at the building entrance.   

 
  
5.   Planned protests occur often within New York City, however this is the first in a while 
involving an Australian group that attracted attention outside the Consulate building. 
  
6.    

 
  Some callers have 

compared Australia with Nazi Germany, a totalitarian regime or police state.  Calls are often 
laden with expletives and include demeaning and threatening language, such as asking us to 

55

s47E(d)

s47E(d)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s47E(d)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

DFAT DECLASSIFIED - COPY RELEASED UNDER FOI ACT 1982 LEX 7546

55



OFFICIAL 
 

   
 

OFFICIAL 
  Page 2 of 4 

get off US soil, not to rely upon the US to fight our battles, and that they have cancelled 
travel plans to Australia or would not visit at all. 
  
7.  Post is satisfied our current security arrangements remain appropriate for the risk 
environment and will continue to remain in contact with NYPD contacts for any future 
planned protests or significant threats. 
  
text ends 

 
Sent by:  
Prepared 
by:  

 SAO 

Approved 
by: 

Fiona Webster, PSO 

Topics: CONSULAR/Crisis Management, POLITICAL-ECONOMIC/International Political, SECURITY/Reporting, 
SECURITY/Threats & Risks 
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OFFICIAL 
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From: Brett Marshall
Sent: Saturday, 2 October 2021 6:27 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: Re: Protest - Australian (Consulate?) - LA USA[SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL 

 
Thanks for keeping us updated
 
Brett Marshall 
Assistant Secretary Operational Security Branch  
Diplomatic Security Division  
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade 
EA:  |  | @dfat.gov.au 

 |  | brett.marshall@dfat.gov.au 
 
 
 

OFFICIAL 
 
From: @dfat.gov.au> 
Date: Friday, 1 October 2021 at 21:12:39 
To: "Brett Marshall" <Brett.Marshall@dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>, @dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Protest - Australian (Consulate?) - LA USA [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 
FYI – we are also tracking a similar one in NY aimed at the NY Consulate on Monday (4th Sept).  
https://www.instagram.com/p/CUakN8gFBuJ/ 
But as you can see these have very low levels of media saturation (173 likes) 
I have also been working with NY Consulate on taking similar steps in preparation.  
 

From: Brett Marshall <Brett.Marshall@dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Friday, 1 October 2021 8:56 PM 
To: @dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: Re: Protest - Australian (Consulate?) - LA USA[SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL 

Thanks  good stuff.  
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
Date: Friday, 1 October 2021 at 20:52:56 
To: "Brett Marshall" <Brett.Marshall@dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>, @dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Protest - Australian (Consulate?) - LA USA [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
Hey Brett 
Thanks. Yes, we are tracking this one. Unfortunately, type of thing is not uncommon, almost weekly, particularly 
since the caps on Australians returning was introduced.  
To date they have never eventuated to anything. This one has received the least little social media attention so hard. 
Aside from trolls.  
However, I have been working with the post to take some basic precautionary measures, including: 

 

 This is currently in practice as a COVID 
measure and has been working. 

Building Management and Security have been informed of the potential protest and will provide 
updates during the day if a protest does start to congregate.  

All Consulate staff have been notified of the possible protest. 

 

 

Local (LA) USSS, field office and LAPD have also been informed. LAPD 
will do regular drive-bys.  

If anything does come about ill pass it on.  

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
Sent: Friday, 1 October 2021 3:34 PM 
To: @dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: Protest - Australian (Consulate?) - LA USA [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
Importance: High 

OFFICIAL 
Hi checking you’re aware? Grateful for update on any measures or issues.  
thanks 
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

From: Ian Mcconville <Ian.Mcconville@dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Friday, 1 October 2021 3:30 PM 
To: Brett Marshall <Brett.Marshall@dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: Minoli Perera <Minoli.Perera@dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: Protest - Australian (Consulate?) - LA USA [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
Importance: High 

OFFICIAL 
Brett and  
This has come through from AFP, concerning a possible protest outside our LA Consulate. 
For your attention, as appropriate. 
Best 
Ian 
Ian McConville  
_______________________________ 
Chief of Protocol  
Protocol Branch 
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade  
Phone  | Mobile  
www.dfat.gov.au 

 
From: Protocol Branch <Protocol.Branch@dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Friday, 1 October 2021 2:49 PM 
To: @dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>; Ian Mcconville <Ian.Mcconville@dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: Protest - Australian (Consulate?) - LA USA [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
Importance: High 

OFFICIAL 

From: @afp.gov.au>  
Sent: Friday, 1 October 2021 2:45 PM 
To: Protocol Branch <Protocol.Branch@dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: SIDL-Canberra <SIDL-Canberra@afp.gov.au> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: Protest - Australian (Consulate?) - LA USA [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the 
sender. 

OFFICIAL 
Good afternoon DFAT, 
Not sure of the name of current DFAT security officer, so if needed could you please forward this email to the 
appropriate area. 
Just for your awareness, if not already notified, possible protest later today at Australian Consulate office in Los 
Angelese USA, by antivaxxers people. 
Regards, 

 
Social media viewed Friday 1 October 2021 (about 1215pm (midday) AEST). 
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********************************************************************** 
                                WARNING 
  
This email message and any attached files may contain information 
that is confidential and subject of legal privilege intended only for 
use by the individual or entity to whom they are addressed.   If you 
are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for 
delivering the message to the intended recipient be advised that you 
have received this message in error and that any use, copying, 
circulation, forwarding, printing or publication of this message or 
attached files is strictly forbidden, as is the disclosure of the 
information contained therein. If you have received this message in 
error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your 
inbox. 
  
AFP Web site: http://www.afp.gov.au 
********************************************************************** 
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From: Brett Marshall
Sent: Tuesday, 5 October 2021 10:18 AM
To:
Cc:  
Subject: RE: NYC Protest 

 
 
Ack, thanks 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, 5 October 2021 10:05 AM 
To: Brett Marshall <Brett.Marshall@dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>;  

@dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: Re: NYC Protest  
 

 

FYI - protest broke a part around 1800. There were a few in attendance - probably 300 or more, but vast majority 
were teachers rallying for their own cause.  
 
Post will cable through more details tomorrow. 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
From: "Brett Marshall" <Brett.Marshall@dfat.gov.au> 
Date: Monday, October 4, 2021 at 4:25:35 PM 
To: @dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>, @dfat.gov.au>,  
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@dfat.gov.au>, @dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: Re: NYC Protest  
 

 

 
Thanks Not sure if it’s over now but grateful quick update if were any issues in NY (or LA last week).  
 
Thanks  
 
 
Brett Marshall 
Assistant Secretary Operational Security Branch  
Diplomatic Security Division  
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade 
 
EA:  |  | @dfat.gov.au 

 |  | @dfat.gov.au 
 

 
 
 

 
 
From: @dfat.gov.au> 
Date: Tuesday, 5 October 2021 at 07:02:23 
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

  This is currently in practice as 
a COVID measure and has been working. 

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

Will advice if there is any significant changes. 

 
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

Tony Davis
Cc:
Subject: RE: REMINDER Protest Activity today 4 October [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Tuesday, 5 October 2021 6:34:18 AM
Attachments: image001.png

OFFICIAL
Good afternoon
Further to  email, 

 

Please monitor the surroundings, 

Kind regards

 | Consul
Australian Consulate-General | 150 East 42nd Street, Floor 34 | New York | NY 10017-5612 | USA
( Tel:  |7 Fax:  |8 E-mail: @dfat.gov.au
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
Reminder that their will be planned protest activity today that is due to occur outside the building
today. It is expected to end up at the Consulate around 1600hrs.
Latest details are below:
Reconnect Australia and NYC Freedom fighters are now aligning their march with NYC Teachers
against the Vaccine Mandate.
The meeting spot for the demonstration is now set for 12pm at the NYC DOE which is 65 Court Street
in Brooklyn at noon.
After the group forms, they intend to march over the Brooklyn Bridge towards City Hall.
There is a rally and press conference scheduled to take place at City Hall. The group intends to march
north to 150 E42nd Street after the press conference.
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
( Tel: 
Web: www.newyork.usa.embassy.gov.au
Facebook: Australian Consulate-General New York
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From:
Sent: Tuesday, 5 October 2021 2:45 PM
To: Media
Cc: James Fisher;  

 
Kylie Langi; Joanne Loundes; 

Subject: RE: *Media enquiry - for action* /Sky News - New York Consulate 
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL 
 
Hi  
 
Please find proposed response below, consulted with DSD and CCU and cleared by AS USB. 
 
Attributable to a Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade spokesperson: 
No staff of the Australian Consulate General in New York were injured as a result of the protest, there was no 
damage to the Consulate premises and its operations were unaffected. 
 
The safety and welfare of all staff serving at posts overseas is our top priority.   
 
We keep our security arrangements at all posts under close and constant review, adjusting security measures to 
manage risks. 
 
On background (for use in reporting, not for attribution)  
We understand there were 300-400 protestors from a mix of two groups - NYC Freedom Fighters and Reconnect 
Australia. They were protesting vaccine mandates. The protest arrived outside the Australian Consulate General in 
New York around 16:30 (EDT). 
 
Best 

 
 

Director | US Political Section (UPS) 
US and Indo-Pacific Strategy Division, DFAT 
Phone:  or  
 
 

From: Media <media@dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 5 October 2021 12:39 PM 
To: James Fisher <James.Fisher@dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>;  

@dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>;  
@dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>;  

@dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>; 
@dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>;  

@dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>;  
@dfat.gov.au> 

Cc: Media <media@dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: *Media enquiry - for action* /Sky News - New York Consulate [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 
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Good afternoon, 
 
Please see the below media enquiry from /Sky News regarding the New York Consulate.  
 
MLS would be grateful if you could review the enquiry and provide us with a draft response as soon as possible. I 
would also appreciate confirmation of receipt of this request. 
 
In terms of format, media responses should be provided in prose (i.e. not talking points)  

 Additional information can be 
provided on background. 
 
Regards 

 
Media Liaison Section 
Communications Branch | Executive Division 
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade 
T  | E   media@dfat.gov.au  
Note to media: Unless otherwise specified, the information contained in this email is for background only. 
 
 
 

From: zz [External] @skynews.com.au @skynews.com.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 5 October 2021 12:20 PM 
To: Media <media@dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: @skynews.com.au>; @skynews.com.au> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Sky News - New York Consulate 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the 
sender. 

Hi there, 
 
We understand there was a bit of ruckus outside the New York consulate this morning… 
 
https://www.newsweek.com/anti-vaccine-mandate-protesters-flip-covid-testing-tent-new-york-1635508 
https://twitter.com/BGOnTheScene/status/1445141536589680640 
https://twitter.com/BGOnTheScene/status/1445138737046958088 
https://twitter.com/BGOnTheScene/status/1445129434537857027 
https://twitter.com/BGOnTheScene/status/1445126806152089602 
 
Wondering if you’d be able to clarify what happened – as well as: 

- Whether any property was damaged 
- Whether any staff were injured 
- Whether operations at the consulate were affected and, if so, how and for how long 
- Any comment DFAT would like to make regarding the incident 

 
We’re looking to run something today from 1pmAEDT – our story may be updated throughout the day. 
 
Any help would be greatly appreciated. 
 
Kind regards, 
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 – Sky News 

Desk:  | Mobile:  
5 Thomas Holt Drive, North Ryde NSW 2113 
Locked Bag 918, North Sydney NSW 2059 
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From: James Fisher
Sent: Wednesday, 8 December 2021 11:50 AM
To:  Kylie Langi; Media; 
Cc:  Brett 

Marshall
Subject: RE: *Line area views* /The Canberra Times/US embassy protests 

[SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL 
 
Hi Media team 
 
Borrowing from some good work by DSD (thanks ),  

 
 

 
/// 
 

/// 
 
DSD colleagues please jump in with any concerns. 
JF 
 

From: @dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, 8 December 2021 9:34 AM 
To: Kylie Langi <Kylie.Langi@dfat.gov.au>; Media <media@dfat.gov.au>;  

@dfat.gov.au>; James Fisher <James.Fisher@dfat.gov.au>;  
@dfat.gov.au> 

Cc: @dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>;  
@dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>;  

@dfat.gov.au>; Brett Marshall <Brett.Marshall@dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: *Line area views* /The Canberra Times/US embassy protests [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 
 
Yes they were Kylie. Some relevant cable references: . 
 
 

 
 
 

 
Assistant Director 
Overseas Post Security Section 
Diplomatic Security Division 
Department of Foreign Affairs & Trade 

72

s47F(1)

s47F(1)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s47E(d)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)
s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii) s22(1)(a)(ii) s22(1)(a)(ii)
s22(1)(a)(ii) s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii) s22(1)(a)(ii)
s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s47C(1)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

DFAT DECLASSIFIED - COPY RELEASED UNDER FOI ACT 1982 LEX 7546

72



2

Work:    
Mobile:  

@dfat.gov.au |  
 
 

From: Kylie Langi <Kylie.Langi@dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, 8 December 2021 9:27 AM 
To: Media <media@dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>; James Fisher 
<James.Fisher@dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>; S  

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
 

 were some of these protests related to the 'Reignite Democracy Australia' action worldwide call for 
protests? 
 
Thanks 
 
Kylie Langi 
 

 
_______________________________ 
Assistant Secretary, Personnel Security, Capability and Culture Branch 
Diplomatic Security Division 
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade  
Phone  
Mobile   
www.dfat.gov.au 
Web | Twitter | YouTube | Flickr 

 

From: Media <media@dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 7 December 2021 10:11 PM 
To: @dfat.gov.au>; James Fisher <James.Fisher@dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>;  

@dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>; 
@dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>;  

@dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>;  
@dfat.gov.au>; Kylie Langi <Kylie.Langi@dfat.gov.au>; Media <media@dfat.gov.au> 

Subject: RE: *Line area views* /The Canberra Times/US embassy protests [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 
 
Thanks for the call just now James.  

 
  

 
Kind regards, 
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Assistant Director, Media Liaison Section 
Communications Branch|Executive Division 
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade 
P:  |E: media@dfat.gov.au  
 
Note to media: Unless otherwise specified, the information contained in this email is for background only. 
 
 

From: Media <media@dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 7 December 2021 9:44 PM 
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
 
Good evening 
 

 
Can I please seek cleared input on the months – please let me know if this is more likely to be provided in the 
morning (I understand that we may need to check with Post). 
 
MEDIA ENQUIRY 
JOURNALIST DEADLINE: 2pm Tuesday 7 December (expectations managed) 
JOURNALIST/OUTLET: /The Canberra Times 
DFAT POC: James Fisher, AS, US and Canada Branch,  
  
// 
  
On background (for use in reporting, not for attribution):  
  
Since October or During October and November, There there have recently been small protests relating to 
Australia’s response to COVID-19 at a number of diplomatic missions in the United States and elsewhere.  
  
The safety and welfare of all staff serving at posts overseas is our top priority.  We keep our security arrangements 
at all posts under close and constant review, adjusting security measures to manage risks.  
  
// 
 
Thank you for your help.  
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, 7 December 2021 9:08 PM 
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

Subject: RE: *Line area views* /The Canberra Times/US embassy protests[SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 

 
Thanks very much  and thank you for the call just now James.  
 

 

 
 
I will also advise that we are checking with Posts (thank you James).  
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, 7 December 2021 9:02 PM 
To: Media <media@dfat.gov.au>; James Fisher <James.Fisher@dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>;  

@dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>; 
@dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>;  

@dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>;  
@dfat.gov.au>; Kylie Langi <Kylie.Langi@dfat.gov.au> 

Subject: Re: *Line area views* /The Canberra Times/US embassy protests[SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 

Hi  
 
The below is what we had from DSD: 
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“ 
We had reports of peaceful protests over the weekend with very small numbers (15-25 people) at some posts 
including: 
  

New York 
Honolulu 
Houston (Austrade post) 
“ 
Hope this helps 
 

  
 

 
 
 

OFFICIAL 
 
From: "Media" <media@dfat.gov.au> 
Date: Tuesday, 7 December 2021 at 8:54:51 pm 
To: "James Fisher" <James.Fisher@dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: " @dfat.gov.au>, @dfat.gov.au>,  

@dfat.gov.au>, @dfat.gov.au>,  
@dfat.gov.au>, @dfat.gov.au>,  

@dfat.gov.au>, @dfat.gov.au>,  
@dfat.gov.au>, @dfat.gov.au>, "Kylie Langi" <Kylie.Langi@dfat.gov.au>, 

"Media" <media@dfat.gov.au>, @dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: *Line area views* /The Canberra Times/US embassy protests [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 

  
Dear James 
  
Sorry to come back on this.  

 
 

  
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
Sent: Tuesday, 7 December 2021 4:42 PM 
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
  
Hi  – we’re comfortable with it.  
  

 
  
  
  

From: Media <media@dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 7 December 2021 4:30 PM 
To: @dfat.gov.au>; James Fisher <James.Fisher@dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: Media <media@dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>;  

@dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>; 
@dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>;  

@dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>;  
@dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>; Kylie Langi <Kylie.Langi@dfat.gov.au> 

Subject: RE: *Line area views* /The Canberra Times/US embassy protests [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
  

OFFICIAL 
  
Hi James 
  
Thank you for the below. Would you be comfortable with including the highlighted line, taken from the response for 

 (attached)? 
  
//// 
Attributable to a Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade spokesperson: 
  
There have recently been small protests relating to Australia’s response to COVID-19 at a number of diplomatic 
missions in the United States and elsewhere.   
  
The safety and welfare of all staff serving at posts overseas is our top priority.  We keep our security arrangements 
at all posts under close and constant review, adjusting security measures to manage risks.  
//// 
  
Cheers 

 
  
____________________________________ 
Media Liaison Section 
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade 
P:  E: media@dfat.gov.au 
Note to media: Unless otherwise specified, the information contained in this email is for background only. 
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From: @dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 7 December 2021 3:59 PM 
To: Media <media@dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>; Y  

@dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>; 
@dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>;  

@dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>; L  
@dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>; Kylie Langi <Kylie.Langi@dfat.gov.au>; 

James Fisher <James.Fisher@dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: *Line area views* /The Canberra Times/US embassy protests [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
  

OFFICIAL 
  
Hi MLS, 
  
Please see below prepared in consultation with DSD, cleared by AS USB: 
  
//// 
Attributable to a Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade spokesperson: 
  
There have recently been small protests relating to Australia’s response to COVID-19 at a number of diplomatic 
missions in the United States and elsewhere.  We keep our security arrangements at all posts under close and 
constant review, adjusting security measures to manage risks.  
//// 
  
  
Best regards, 

 
  

 
_______________________________ 
Assistant Director | United States Political Section 
United States and Canada Branch | US and Indo-Pacific Strategy Division 
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade  
Desk:  
Mobile:   
www.dfat.gov.au 
Web | Twitter | YouTube | Flickr  

  
  
  
  

From: Media <media@dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 7 December 2021 10:48 AM 
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
  
Thank you,  Looping in DSD – grateful if you could work with UPS to propose an AS-cleared response by 2pm 
to allow for FMO deadlines. 
  
I would also appreciate confirmation of receipt of this request. 
  
In terms of format, media responses should be provided in prose (i.e. not talking points)  

  We can then 
provide more detail “on background” (meaning we cannot be quoted on this, but the journalist can use the 
information in reporting).  For more guidance and tips, please read this fact sheet on the intranet.  
  
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
Sent: Tuesday, 7 December 2021 10:36 AM 
To: Media <media@dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>;  

@dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: *Line area views* /The Canberra Times/US embassy protests [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
  

OFFICIAL 
  
Hi  
  
Thanks for the email. There have in the past been protests at Australian missions in the US over our COVID-19 
measures – most notably New York (MLS dealt with a query from  from Sky New on 5 October on 
this issue) - but we don’t have any new information following  comments, which is what we assume 
the journalist is referring to.  
  

 
  

  
Cheers, 

 
  

 
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
Sent: Tuesday, 7 December 2021 10:29 AM 
To: @dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>;  

@dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: Media <media@dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: *Line area views* /The Canberra Times/US embassy protests [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
  

OFFICIAL 
  
Good morning UPS 
  
We have received the below enquiry from /The Canberra Times and would like to seek your views. 

 
  
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
  
  
  

From: @canberratimes.com.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 7 December 2021 10:19 AM 
To: Media <media@dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] US embassy protests 
  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the 
sender. 

Hi - 
  
Working to a 2pm deadline. 
 
  
Is the Department aware of any protests outside Australian embassies in the US related to COVID-19 measures in 
Australia? 
  
If so, are you able to provide details on them.  
  
--  

Australian Community Media 
T  
  
M  
A 9 Pirie Street, Canberra Times, ACT, 2609 
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